Natalie J. Phillip 3306 Walton Way Roswell, GA 30076 C: 770-870-7572

E: <u>inhisname4j@yahoo.com</u>

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

I have been an RN for over 22 years. Nursing is and has always been my passion. I am patient-focused and empathetic to the needs of my patients and their families. I have an extensive knowledge base and bring varied experience. I look forward to assisting any facility or organization during this trying time.

EDUCATION:

Mount Saint Mary College, Newburgh, N.Y. Bachelor of Science in Nursing – December 1997

HONORS:

Member of Sigma Theta Tau International, December 1997. Recipient of Spirit of Nursing Award sponsored by the Army Nurse Corps.

CERTIFICATIONS:

ACLS, BLS, NIHSS

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Crisis Response RN – GEMA Field Hospital at Navicent Health Med Ctr, Macon, GA August 2020 – Present

Immediate deployment to COVID 19 Unit 26 bed trailer set up adjacent to main hospital. Duties include admission/discharge of pts to COVID unit. Working with ancillary departments, PT, OT, Respiratory and Discharge planning. Infection control education. Coordinated care with pts family in reference to home care, signs and symptoms to monitor and instructions for quarantine. Also floated to main hospital to assist on COVID units as needed.

Crisis Response RN – COVID-19 Testing Sites, Daytona/Jacksonville FL May 2020 – August 2020

Immediate deployment to various COVID-19 Test sites in Florida. Duties included setting up test sites, collecting patient demographics and patient information. Performed COVID-19 nasopharyngeal test collection on patients at walk up sites in various locations. Prepared samples for the lab. Infection control education. Instructed patients on how and when to quarantine and signs/symptoms to monitor if exposed.

Crisis Response RN - COVID 19 – GWCC Field Hospital, Atlanta, GA April 2020 – May 2020

Immediate deployment to Ga World Congress Center to assist with mobile hospital setup in response to current pandemic crisis. Duties include all RN responsibilities in care of COVID patients. Infection control education. Assist with facility setup.

Registered Nurse Telehealth – COVID 19 Remote Call Center – Fulton County Board of Health March 2020 – July 2020

Telephone triage for individuals believed to be symptomatic, exposed or have questions/concerns related to the Coronavirus. Assign individuals that meet the criteria a PUI number to continue on for COVID 19 testing at drive thru test centers. This was a remote work from home position.

Staff RN – ESP Float Pool – Emory Healthcare St. Josephs/Johns Creek January 2019 – Present

As Float RN, assumed care of patients in Med Surgical, Telemetry, Orthopedic, Neurology, Oncology, Renal, Surgical, Clinical Decision Units and other varied units throughout the hospital. Responsible for providing coverage to two facilities as needed. Supported as needed the ER. Responsible for coordinating and providing safe patient care, with an understanding and awareness of age appropriate, and cultural needs. Responsible for delivery of patient care in complex situations, coordination of patient care activities, staff development and professional self-development.

Staff RN – Float Pool – WEST PRN - Wellstar Health Systems, Marietta GA April 2014 – June 2020

As Float RN, assumed care of patients in Med Surgical, PCU/Telemetry, Orthopedic, Neurology, Oncology, Renal, Surgical, Clinical Decision Units and other varied units throughout the hospital. Responsible for providing coverage to two facilities as needed. Supported as needed the ER/ICU. Responsible for coordinating and providing safe patient care, with an understanding and awareness of age appropriate, and cultural needs. Responsible for delivery of patient care in complex situations, coordination of patient care activities, staff development and professional self-development.

Staff RN/Float Pool – Willson Hospice House Phoebe Putney Health System, Albany Ga Sept 2013 – Apr 2014

Assumed palliative care of patients from infant to elderly in outpatient hospice setting. Provided direct care to patients and families. Assured that the needs of the patient and family were met.

Staff RN/Charge – Float Pool – Wellstar Temps - Wellstar Health Systems, Marietta GA April 2009 – September 2013

As Float RN, assumed care of patients in Med Surgical, Telemetry and Orthopedic Units. Supported as needed the ER/ICU and outpatient infusion center. Responsible for coordinating and providing safe patient care, with an understanding and awareness of age appropriate, and cultural needs. Responsible for delivery of patient care in complex situations, coordination of patient care activities, staff development and professional self-development.

Staff RN/Charge - FT - Tanner Medical Center, Villa Rica GA July 2007 – April 2009

Assume care of patients from infant to elderly on Medical-Surgical unit. Provide direct care to patients pre and post operatively. Assure that the needs of the patient and family are met expeditiously.

Staff RN - Float Pool - Onslow Memorial Hospital, Jacksonville NC June 2002 - July 2007

Assume care of patients in Postpartum/OB/GYN unit. Provide direct patient care to patients pre and post c-section, NSVD, and gynecological surgeries. As float pool staff, I supported the postpartum/OB/gyn unit, as well as the Minor Emergency Care unit and Medical/Surgical units when needed.

Staff RN - Float Pool – Lenoir Memorial Hospital, Kinston NC January 2004 – March 2006

Assumed care of acute care patients seen in the Express Care Unit of the ER. Provided direct patient care to assure that the needs of the patients were met expeditiously. Provided direct and indirect care through the application of the nursing process, which includes, assessment, planning, implementing, and discharge needs of the patient and family. Supported this unit on an as needed basis.

Staff RN/Charge – Athens Regional Medical Center, Athens GA August 1998 – June 2002

Cardiovascular Stepdown unit/Progressive Care Unit – assumed care of patients pre and post CABG, cardiac catheterization, telemetry, surgical and medical overflow. Provided direct and indirect care through the application of the nursing process, which includes, assessment, planning, implementing, and discharge needs of the patient and family.

References furnished upon request